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MEMORANDUM 

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

FROM: REV TJ MOHAPI (CONVENOR) 

RE: FIRST MEETING OF THE EXTENDED, SUB-COMMITTEE ON THE 
KING OF THE ZULUS AND OTHER TRADITIONAL LEADERS 

di. Please take note that the first meeting of this sub— 
committee will take place on Monday 24 February 1992 at 
15HOO at the World Trade Centre. 

   
2. Please find included the Terms of reference of this sub- 

committee. The sub-committee hereby requests submissions by 
participants by Monday 24 February 1992. 

3. Please fax these submissions to CODESA Administration not 
later than Friday 21 February 1992, to enable the 
administration to compile the documents for this meeting. 

4, We trust that these arrangements will meet with your speedy 
response. Please do not hesitate to contact myself at tel. 
01438-31559 (Office) or 01438-30412 (Home), or Dr Eloff at 
the CODESA offices if you have any enquiries. 

Kind regards 

EV \TJ MOHAPI (CONVENOR) 

e 
CONVENTION FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA 

8 
PO Box 307, Isandos 1600, South Africa. 
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